
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

18 July 2022 

Dear  

Due to the abolishment of clinical commissioning groups, from the 1 July 2022 the information you had 
previously requested from NHS Morecambe Bay CCG is now held by the newly established Integrated 
Care Board for NHS Lancashire and South Cumbria. 

Re: Your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Ref no: FOI-2377-MB 

Thank you for your request dated 23 June 2022 

We can confirm that the ICB does hold the information you requested. 

Please find our response to your questions below: 

Q1 Your Question: 
 
Please could you kindly share (1) the name of the PCN(s) and relatedly (2) the name and 
email address of the PCN clinical director that the CCG(s) in your locality have been 
absorbed by. 
 

Our Response: 
 
Clinical Commissioning Groups have not been absorbed by Primary Care Networks. 
 
On 1 July 2022 clinical commissioning groups (CCGs) across the country closed 
and were replaced by new NHS organisations known as Integrated Care Boards 
(ICBs).  NHS Morecambe Bay CCG no longer exists and has been replaced (along 
with the other seven CCGs in Lancashire and South Cumbria) by the new NHS 
Lancashire and South Cumbria Integrated Care Board. 
 
NHS Lancashire and South Cumbria ICB has 41 Primary Care Networks (PCNs), 
eight of these PCNs are within the Morecambe Bay area. The PCNs in Morecambe 
Bay are listed below with the Clinical Director Contact Emails:  

 

Primary Care 
Network 

PCN Director Email address  

Barrow and 
Millom 

Sarah Arun Sarah.Arun@GP-A82008.nhs.uk     

Mid Furness Gerry Murray Gerry.Murray@GP-A82003.nhs.uk     

Grange and 
Lakes  

Julie Colclough Julie.Colclough@GP-A82647.nhs.uk   

Kendal Ed Clarke ed.clarke@gp-a82026.nhs.uk     

Western Dales Wiliam Lumb William.Lumb@MorecambeBayCCG.nhs.uk   

     

Please contact:Access to Information Team 

Email: MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net   

Direct tel: 01782 872648   
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Carnforth and 
Milnthorpe 

David Wrigley David.Wrigley@gp-p81029.nhs.uk    

Bay Andy Maddox Andy.Maddox@gp-Y01008.nhs.uk      

Lancaster Kirsty Hagan Kirsty.Hagan@gp-p81002.nhs.uk   
 

 
Right of Appeal 
 
Should you require any further information or clarification regarding this response please do not hesitate 
to contact us. If you are dissatisfied with the response, you are entitled to request an internal review 
which should be formally requested in writing and must be within two calendar months from the date this 
response was issued.  
 
To request an internal review 
 
You can request this by contacting the FOI team by email at MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net  or by post to 
Jubilee House, Lancashire Business Park, Leyland, PR26 6TR, specifying why you require a review.   
  
If you are not content with the outcome of your internal review, you may apply directly to the Information 
Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have 
exhausted the CCGs FOI complaints procedure. The ICO can be contacted at:   
 
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF  
www.ico.gov.uk   
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
On behalf of Kevin Lavery 
ICB Chief Executive 
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